

MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 11, 2026

TO: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board

FROM: Jennifer Allen, District 3 Supervisor and Chair of the Pima County Board of Supervisors

REGARDING: Reappointments of Charlene Robinson to the Pima County Transportation Advisory Committee and Ryan Maese to the Election Integrity Commission and the Appointment of Nancy Musgrave to the District 3 Board of Adjustment.

Please add the following items to the addendum of the February 17, 2026 meeting of the Pima County Board of Supervisors:

Reappointment of Charlene Robinson to the Pima County Transportation Advisory Committee.

Reappointment of Ryan Maese to the Election Integrity Commission.

Appointment of Nancy Musgrave to the District 3 Board of Adjustment

Thank you.